DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA OFFICIAL CODE

TITLE 44. CHARITABLE AND CURATIVE INSTITUTIONS.

CHAPTER 19. D.C. GENERAL HOSPITAL COMMISSION.[REPEALED]

2001 Edition

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA OFFICIAL CODE CHAPTER 19. D.C. GENERAL HOSPITAL COMMISSION.[REPEALED]

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Subchapter I. General Provisions.

- § 44-1901. Legislative findings; purpose of chapter.[Repealed]
- § 44-1902. Definitions. [Repealed]

Subchapter II. D.C. General Hospital Commission.

- § 44-1911. Establishment.[Repealed]
- § 44-1912. Transfer of duties, powers, and functions to Executive Director; plan to restore solvency; composition.[Repealed]
- § 44-1913. Qualifications for membership.[Repealed]
- § 44-1914. Terms of office.[Repealed]
- § 44-1915. Appointments to vacancies.[Repealed]
- § 44-1916. Rules of procedure; meetings; public budget hearings.[Repealed]
- § 44-1917. Selection, duties and terms of officers.[Repealed]
- § 44-1918. Suspension or removal.[Repealed]
- § 44-1919. Compensation.[Repealed]
- § 44-1920. Duties and powers.[Repealed]
- § 44-1921. Staff members.[Repealed]
- § 44-1922. Furnishing assistance by District agencies; release of information;.[Repealed]
- § 44-1923. Liability of Commissioners.[Repealed]
- § 44-1924. Public hearing.[Repealed]

Subchapter III. Hospital Personnel.

- § 44-1931. Executive Director; appointment and termination; powers and responsibilities.[Repealed]
- § 44-1932. Medical Director; appointment; duties.[Repealed]
- § 44-1933. Staff.[Repealed]
- § 44-1934. Personnel system.[Repealed]
- § 44-1935. Transfer of positions and funds.[Repealed]
- § 44-1936. Discrimination prohibited. [Repealed]

Subchapter IV. Hospital Finances.

- § 44-1941. Budgets and appropriations; bills for services.[Repealed]
- § 44-1942. Establishment of D.C. General Hospital Fund; deposit and transfer of monies; billing receipts; capital debt service; federal provisions not affected.[Repealed]
- § 44-1943. Audits.[Repealed]

Subchapter V. Miscellaneous Provisions.

- § 44-1951. Purchasing.[Repealed]
- § 44-1952. Annual reports.[Repealed]
- § 44-1953. Task Force; appointment; study; report and recommendations.[Repealed]
- § 44-1954. Disclosure of reports.[Repealed]

- § 44-1955. Confidentiality of medical records and information.[Repealed]
- § 44-1956. Coordination between facilities.[Repealed]
- § 44-1957. Severability.[Repealed]

CHAPTER 19. D.C. GENERAL HOSPITAL COMMISSION.[REPEALED]

SUBCHAPTER I. GENERAL PROVISIONS.

§ 44-1901. LEGISLATIVE FINDINGS; PURPOSE OF CHAPTER.[REPEALED]

(May 13, 1977, D.C. Law 1-134, title I, § 101, 24 DCR 406; Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-212, § 402, 43 DCR 4962, effective upon the first meeting of the Board under § 32-262.4.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 32-201.

1973 Ed., § 32-1301.

Emergency Act Amendments

For temporary repeal of this chapter, consisting of §§ 32-201 through 32-257 [1981 Ed.], see § 402 of the Health and Hospitals Public Benefit Corporation Emergency Act of 1996 (D.C. Act 11-388, August 28, 1996, 43 DCR 4937), § 402 of the Health and Hospitals Public Benefit Corporation Congressional Review Emergency Act of 1996 (D.C. Act 11-421, October 28, 1996, 43 DCR 6093), § 402 of the Health and Hospitals Public Benefit Corporation Second Congressional Review Emergency Act of 1996 (D.C. Act 11-421, October 28, 1996, 43 DCR 6093), § 402 of the Health and Hospitals Public Benefit Corporation Second Congressional Review Emergency Act of 1996 (D.C. Act 11-487, January 2, 1997, 44 DCR 634), and see § 402 of the Health and Hospitals Public Benefit Corporation Congressional Review Emergency Act of 1997 (D.C. Act 12-39, March 31, 1997, 44 DCR 2044).

For temporary delay of the effective date of § 402 of the Health and Hospitals Public Benefit Corporation Emergency Act of 1996, see § 501(c) of the Health and Hospitals Public Benefit Corporation Emergency Act of 1996 (D.C. Act 11- 388, August 28, 1996, 43 DCR 4937), and § 501(c) of the Health and Hospitals Public Benefit Corporation Congressional Review Emergency Act of 1996 (D.C. Act 11-421, October 28, 1996, 43 DCR 6093), and § 501(c) of the Health and Hospitals Public Benefit Corporation Second Congressional Review Emergency Act of 1996 (D.C. Act 11-487, January 2, 1997, 44 DCR 634).

Legislative History of Laws

Law 11-212, the "Health and Hospitals Public Benefit Corporation Act of 1996," was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 11-604, which was referred to the Committee on Human Services. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on June 4, 1996, and July 17, 1996, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on August 7, 1996, it was assigned Act No. 11-389 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 11-212 became law on April 12, 1997.

Effective Dates

Section 501(c) of D.C. Law 11-212 provides that § 402 of the act shall become effective upon the first meeting of the Board pursuant to § 44-1102.04(h).

Miscellaneous Notes

D.C. Law 1-134, title I, § 101, eff. May 13, 1977, added §§ 32-201 and 32-202 [1981 Ed.].

D.C. Law 11-212, title IV, § 402 (43 DCR 4962), eff. April 9, 1997, provides:

"The D.C. General Hospital Commission Act, effective May 13, 1977 (D.C. Law 1- 134; D.C. Code § 32-201 et seq.) [1981 Ed.], is repealed."

Title V, § 501(c) of D.C. Law 11-212, provides:

"(c) Section 402 shall become effective upon the first meeting of the Board pursuant to section 204(h)."

§ 44-1902. DEFINITIONS.[REPEALED]

(May 13, 1977, D.C. Law 1-134, title I, § 102, 24 DCR 406; Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-212, § 402, 43 DCR 4962, effective upon the first meeting of the Board under § 32-262.4.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 32-202.

1973 Ed., § 32-1302.

Emergency Act Amendments

For temporary repeal of this chapter, consisting of §§ 32-201 through 32-257 [1981 Ed.], see § 402 of the Health and Hospitals Public Benefit Corporation Emergency Act of 1996 (D.C. Act 11-388, August 28, 1996, 43 DCR 4937), § 402 of the Health and Hospitals Public Benefit Corporation Congressional Review Emergency Act of 1996 (D.C. Act 11-421, October 28, 1996, 43 DCR 6093), § 402 of the Health and Hospitals Public Benefit Corporation Second Congressional Review Emergency Act of 1996 (D.C. Act 11-421, October 28, 1996, 43 DCR 6093), § 402 of the Health and Hospitals Public Benefit Corporation Second Congressional Review Emergency Act of 1996 (D.C. Act 11-487, January 2, 1997, 44 DCR 634), and see § 402 of the Health and Hospitals Public Benefit Corporation Congressional Review Emergency Act of 1997 (D.C. Act 12-39, March 31, 1997, 44 DCR 2044).

For temporary delay of the effective date of § 402 of the Health and Hospitals Public Benefit Corporation Emergency Act of 1996, see § 501(c) of the Health and Hospitals Public Benefit Corporation Emergency Act of 1996 (D.C. Act 11- 388, August 28, 1996, 43 DCR 4937), and § 501(c) of the Health and Hospitals Public Benefit Corporation Congressional Review Emergency Act of 1996 (D.C. Act 11-421, October 28, 1996, 43 DCR 6093), and § 501(c) of the Health and Hospitals Public Benefit Corporation Second Congressional Review Emergency Act of 1996 (D.C. Act 11-487, January 2, 1997, 44 DCR 634).

Legislative History of Laws

Law 11-212, the "Health and Hospitals Public Benefit Corporation Act of 1996," was introduced in Council and assigned Bill No. 11-604, which was referred to the Committee on Human Services. The Bill was adopted on first and second readings on June 4, 1996, and July 17, 1996, respectively. Signed by the Mayor on August 7, 1996, it was assigned Act No. 11-389 and transmitted to both Houses of Congress for its review. D.C. Law 11-212 became law on April 12, 1997.

Effective Dates

Section 501(c) of D.C. Law 11-212 provides that § 402 of the act shall become effective upon the first meeting of the Board pursuant to § 44-1102.04(h).

Miscellaneous Notes

D.C. Law 1-134, title I, § 101, eff. May 13, 1977, added §§ 32-201 and 32-202 [1981 Ed.].

D.C. Law 11-212, title IV, § 402 (43 DCR 4962), eff. April 9, 1997, provides:

"The D.C. General Hospital Commission Act, effective May 13, 1977 (D.C. Law 1- 134; D.C. Code § 32-201 et seq. [1981 Ed.]), is repealed."

Title V, § 501(c) of D.C. Law 11-212, provides:

"(c) Section 402 shall become effective upon the first meeting of the Board pursuant to section 204(h)."

SUBCHAPTER II. D.C. GENERAL HOSPITAL COMMISSION.

§ 44-1911. ESTABLISHMENT.[REPEALED]

(May 13, 1977, D.C. Law 1-134, title II, § 201, 24 DCR 406; Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-212, § 402, 43 DCR 4962, effective upon the first meeting of the Board under § 32-262.4.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 32-211.

1973 Ed., § 32-1311.

Emergency Act Amendments

See notes to § 44-1901.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-212, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 44-1901.

Miscellaneous Notes

D.C. Law 1-134, title II, § 201, eff. May 13, 1977, added §§ 32-211 to 32-224 [1981 Ed.].

D.C. Law 11-212, title IV, § 402 (43 DCR 4962), eff. April 9, 1997, provides:

"The D.C. General Hospital Commission Act, effective May 13, 1977 (D.C. Law 1- 134; D.C. Code § 32-201 et seq. [1981 Ed.]), is repealed."

Title V, § 501(c) of D.C. Law 11-212, provides:

"(c) Section 402 shall become effective upon the first meeting of the Board pursuant to section 204(h)."

§ 44-1912. TRANSFER OF DUTIES, POWERS, AND FUNCTIONS TO EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR; PLAN TO RESTORE SOLVENCY; COMPOSITION.[REPEALED]

(May 13, 1977, D.C. Law 1-134, title II, § 202, 24 DCR 406; Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-212, § 402, 43 DCR 4962, effective upon the first meeting of the Board under § 32-262.4.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 32-212.

1973 Ed., § 32-1312.

Emergency Act Amendments

See notes to § 44-1901.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-212, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 44-1901.

Miscellaneous Notes

D.C. Law 1-134, title II, § 201, eff. May 13, 1977, added §§ 32-211 to 32-224 [1981 Ed.].

D.C. Law 11-212, title IV, § 402 (43 DCR 4962), eff. April 9, 1997, provides:

"The D.C. General Hospital Commission Act, effective May 13, 1977 (D.C. Law 1- 134; D.C. Code § 32-201 et seq. [1981 Ed.]), is repealed."

Title V, § 501(c) of D.C. Law 11-212, provides:

"(c) Section 402 shall become effective upon the first meeting of the Board pursuant to section 204(h)."

§ 44-1913. QUALIFICATIONS FOR MEMBERSHIP. [REPEALED]

(May 13, 1977, D.C. Law 1-134, title II, § 203, 24 DCR 406; Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-212, § 402, 43 DCR 4962, effective upon the first meeting of the Board under § 32-262.4.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 32-213.

1973 Ed., § 32-1313.

Emergency Act Amendments

See notes to § 44-1901.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-212, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 44-1901.

Miscellaneous Notes

D.C. Law 1-134, title II, § 201, eff. May 13, 1977, added §§ 32-211 to 32-224 [1981 Ed.].

D.C. Law 11-212, title IV, § 402 (43 DCR 4962), eff. April 9, 1997, provides:

"The D.C. General Hospital Commission Act, effective May 13, 1977 (D.C. Law 1- 134; D.C. Code § 32-201

et seq. [1981 Ed.]), is repealed."

Title V, § 501(c) of D.C. Law 11-212, provides:

"(c) Section 402 shall become effective upon the first meeting of the Board pursuant to section 204(h)."

§ 44-1914. TERMS OF OFFICE.[REPEALED]

(May 13, 1977, D.C. Law 1-134, title II, § 204, 24 DCR 406; Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-212, § 402, 43 DCR 4962, effective upon the first meeting of the Board under § 32-262.4.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 32-214.

1973 Ed., § 32-1314.

Emergency Act Amendments

See notes to § 44-1901.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-212, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 44-1901.

Miscellaneous Notes

D.C. Law 1-134, title II, § 201, eff. May 13, 1977, added §§ 32-211 to 32-224 [1981 Ed.].

D.C. Law 11-212, title IV, § 402 (43 DCR 4962), eff. April 9, 1997, provides:

"The D.C. General Hospital Commission Act, effective May 13, 1977 (D.C. Law 1- 134; D.C. Code § 32-201 et seq. [1981 Ed.]), is repealed."

Title V, § 501(c) of D.C. Law 11-212, provides:

"(c) Section 402 shall become effective upon the first meeting of the Board pursuant to section 204(h)."

§ 44-1915. APPOINTMENTS TO VACANCIES.[REPEALED]

(May 13, 1977, D.C. Law 1-134, title II, § 205, 24 DCR 406; Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-212, § 402, 43 DCR 4962, effective upon the first meeting of the Board under § 32-262.4.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 32-215.

1973 Ed., § 32-1315.

Emergency Act Amendments

See notes to § 44-1901.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-212, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 44-1901.

Miscellaneous Notes

D.C. Law 1-134, title II, § 201, eff. May 13, 1977, added §§ 32-211 to 32-224 [1981 Ed.].

D.C. Law 11-212, title IV, § 402 (43 DCR 4962), eff. April 9, 1997, provides:

"The D.C. General Hospital Commission Act, effective May 13, 1977 (D.C. Law 1- 134; D.C. Code § 32-201 et seq. [1981 Ed.]), is repealed."

Title V, § 501(c) of D.C. Law 11-212, provides:

"(c) Section 402 shall become effective upon the first meeting of the Board pursuant to section 204(h)."

§ 44-1916. RULES OF PROCEDURE; MEETINGS; PUBLIC BUDGET HEARINGS.[REPEALED]

(May 13, 1977, D.C. Law 1-134, title II, § 206, 24 DCR 406; Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-212, § 402, 43 DCR 4962, effective upon the first meeting of the Board under § 32-262.4.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 32-216. 1973 Ed., § 32-1316.

Emergency Act Amendments

See notes to § 44-1901.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-212, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 44-1901.

Miscellaneous Notes

D.C. Law 1-134, title II, § 201, eff. May 13, 1977, added §§ 32-211 to 32-224 [1981 Ed.].

D.C. Law 11-212, title IV, § 402 (43 DCR 4962), eff. April 9, 1997, provides:

"The D.C. General Hospital Commission Act, effective May 13, 1977 (D.C. Law 1- 134; D.C. Code § 32-201 et seq. [1981 Ed.]), is repealed."

Title V, § 501(c) of D.C. Law 11-212, provides:

"(c) Section 402 shall become effective upon the first meeting of the Board pursuant to section 204(h)."

§ 44-1917. SELECTION, DUTIES AND TERMS OF OFFICERS.[REPEALED]

(May 13, 1977, D.C. Law 1-134, title II, § 207, 24 DCR 406; Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-212, § 402, 43 DCR 4962, effective upon the first meeting of the Board under § 32-262.4.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 32-217.

1973 Ed., § 32-1317.

Emergency Act Amendments

See notes to § 44-1901.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-212, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 44-1901.

Miscellaneous Notes

D.C. Law 1-134, title II, § 201, eff. May 13, 1977, added §§ 32-211 to 32-224 [1981 Ed.].

D.C. Law 11-212, title IV, § 402 (43 DCR 4962), eff. April 9, 1997, provides:

"The D.C. General Hospital Commission Act, effective May 13, 1977 (D.C. Law 1- 134; D.C. Code § 32-201 et seq. [1981 Ed.]), is repealed."

Title V, § 501(c) of D.C. Law 11-212, provides:

"(c) Section 402 shall become effective upon the first meeting of the Board pursuant to section 204(h)."

§ 44-1918. SUSPENSION OR REMOVAL.[REPEALED]

(May 13, 1977, D.C. Law 1-134, title II, § 208, 24 DCR 406; Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-212, § 402, 43 DCR 4962, effective upon the first meeting of the Board under § 32-262.4.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 32-218.

1973 Ed., § 32-1318.

Emergency Act Amendments

See notes to § 44-1901.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-212, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 44-1901.

Miscellaneous Notes

D.C. Law 1-134, title II, § 201, eff. May 13, 1977, added §§ 32-211 to 32-224 [1981 Ed.].

D.C. Law 11-212, title IV, § 402 (43 DCR 4962), eff. April 9, 1997, provides:

"The D.C. General Hospital Commission Act, effective May 13, 1977 (D.C. Law 1- 134; D.C. Code § 32-201 et seq. [1981 Ed.]), is repealed."

Title V, § 501(c) of D.C. Law 11-212, provides:

"(c) Section 402 shall become effective upon the first meeting of the Board pursuant to section 204(h)."

§ 44-1919. COMPENSATION.[REPEALED]

(May 13, 1977, D.C. Law 1-134, title II, § 209, 24 DCR 406; Mar. 3, 1979, D.C. Law 2-139, § 3205(fff), 25 DCR 5740; Aug. 7, 1980, D.C. Law 3-81, § 2(gg), 27 DCR 2632; Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-212, § 402, 43 DCR 4962, effective upon the first meeting of the Board under § 32-262.4.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 32-219.

1973 Ed., § 32-1319.

Emergency Act Amendments

See notes to § 44-1901.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-212, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 44-1901.

Miscellaneous Notes

D.C. Law 1-134, title II, § 201, eff. May 13, 1977, added §§ 32-211 to 32-224 [1981 Ed.].

D.C. Law 11-212, title IV, § 402 (43 DCR 4962), eff. April 9, 1997, provides:

"The D.C. General Hospital Commission Act, effective May 13, 1977 (D.C. Law 1- 134; D.C. Code § 32-201 et seq. [1981 Ed.]), is repealed."

Title V, § 501(c) of D.C. Law 11-212, provides:

"(c) Section 402 shall become effective upon the first meeting of the Board pursuant to section 204(h)."

§ 44-1920. DUTIES AND POWERS. [REPEALED]

(May 13, 1977, D.C. Law 1-134, title II, § 210, 24 DCR 406; June 30, 1978, D.C. Law 2-89, § 2, 24 DCR 9756; Mar. 15, 1985, D.C. Law 5-166, § 2, 32 DCR 716; July 26, 1986, D.C. Law 6-131, § 2, 33 DCR 3407; Feb. 28, 1987, D.C. Law 6-200, § 2, 34 DCR 521; Mar. 16, 1989, D.C. Law 7-228, § 3(a), 36 DCR 754; Nov. 25, 1993, D.C. Law 10-65, § 301(b), 40 DCR 7351; Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-212, § 402, 43 DCR 4962, effective upon the first meeting of the Board under § 32-262.4.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 32-220.

1973 Ed., § 32-1320.

Emergency Act Amendments

See notes to § 44-1901.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-212, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 44-1901.

Miscellaneous Notes

D.C. Law 1-134, title II, § 201, eff. May 13, 1977, added §§ 32-211 to 32-224 [1981 Ed.].

D.C. Law 11-212, title IV, § 402 (43 DCR 4962), eff. April 9, 1997, provides:

"The D.C. General Hospital Commission Act, effective May 13, 1977 (D.C. Law 1- 134; D.C. Code § 32-201 et seq. [1981 Ed.]), is repealed."

Title V, § 501(c) of D.C. Law 11-212, provides:

"(c) Section 402 shall become effective upon the first meeting of the Board pursuant to section 204(h)."

§ 44-1921. STAFF MEMBERS.[REPEALED]

(May 13, 1977, D.C. Law 1-134, title II, § 211, 24 DCR 406; Mar. 16, 1989, D.C. Law 7-228, § 3(c), 36 DCR 754; Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-212, § 402, 43 DCR 4962, effective upon the first meeting of the Board under § 32- 262.4.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 32-221.

1973 Ed., § 32-1321.

Emergency Act Amendments

See notes to § 44-1901.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-212, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 44-1901.

Miscellaneous Notes

D.C. Law 1-134, title II, § 201, eff. May 13, 1977, added §§ 32-211 to 32-224 [1981 Ed.].

D.C. Law 11-212, title IV, § 402 (43 DCR 4962), eff. April 9, 1997, provides:

"The D.C. General Hospital Commission Act, effective May 13, 1977 (D.C. Law 1- 134; D.C. Code § 32-201 et seq. [1981 Ed.]), is repealed."

Title V, § 501(c) of D.C. Law 11-212, provides:

"(c) Section 402 shall become effective upon the first meeting of the Board pursuant to section 204(h)."

§ 44-1922. FURNISHING ASSISTANCE BY DISTRICT AGENCIES; RELEASE OF INFORMATION;.[REPEALED]

(May 13, 1977, D.C. Law 1-134, title II, § 212, 24 DCR 406; Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-212, § 402, 43 DCR 4962, effective upon the first meeting of the Board under § 32-262.4.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 32-222.

1973 Ed., § 32-1322.

Emergency Act Amendments

See notes to § 44-1901.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-212, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 44-1901.

Miscellaneous Notes

D.C. Law 1-134, title II, § 201, eff. May 13, 1977, added §§ 32-211 to 32-224 [1981 Ed.].

D.C. Law 11-212, title IV, § 402 (43 DCR 4962), eff. April 9, 1997, provides:

"The D.C. General Hospital Commission Act, effective May 13, 1977 (D.C. Law 1- 134; D.C. Code § 32-201 et seq. [1981 Ed.]), is repealed."

Title V, § 501(c) of D.C. Law 11-212, provides:

"(c) Section 402 shall become effective upon the first meeting of the Board pursuant to section 204(h)."

§ 44-1923. LIABILITY OF COMMISSIONERS. [REPEALED]

(May 13, 1977, D.C. Law 1-134, title II, § 213, 24 DCR 406; Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-212, § 402, 43 DCR 4962, effective upon the first meeting of the Board under § 32-262.4.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 32-223.

1973 Ed., § 32-1323.

Emergency Act Amendments

See notes to § 44-1901.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-212, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 44-1901.

Miscellaneous Notes

D.C. Law 1-134, title II, § 201, eff. May 13, 1977, added §§ 32-211 to 32-224 [1981 Ed.].

D.C. Law 11-212, title IV, § 402 (43 DCR 4962), eff. April 9, 1997, provides:

"The D.C. General Hospital Commission Act, effective May 13, 1977 (D.C. Law 1- 134; D.C. Code § 32-201 et seq. [1981 Ed.]), is repealed."

Title V, § 501(c) of D.C. Law 11-212, provides:

"(c) Section 402 shall become effective upon the first meeting of the Board pursuant to section 204(h)."

§ 44-1924. PUBLIC HEARING. [REPEALED]

(May 13, 1977, D.C. Law 1-134, title II, § 214, 24 DCR 406; Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-212, § 402, 43 DCR 4962, effective upon the first meeting of the Board under § 32-262.4.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 32-224.

1973 Ed., § 32-1324.

Emergency Act Amendments

See notes to § 44-1901.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-212, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 44-1901.

Miscellaneous Notes

D.C. Law 1-134, title II, § 201, eff. May 13, 1977, added §§ 32-211 to 32-224 [1981 Ed.].

D.C. Law 11-212, title IV, § 402 (43 DCR 4962), eff. April 9, 1997, provides:

"The D.C. General Hospital Commission Act, effective May 13, 1977 (D.C. Law 1- 134; D.C. Code § 32-201 et seq. [1981 Ed.]), is repealed."

Title V, § 501(c) of D.C. Law 11-212, provides:

"(c) Section 402 shall become effective upon the first meeting of the Board pursuant to section 204(h)."

SUBCHAPTER III. HOSPITAL PERSONNEL.

§ 44-1931. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR; APPOINTMENT AND TERMINATION; POWERS AND RESPONSIBILITIES.[REPEALED]

(May 13, 1977, D.C. Law 1-134, title III, § 301, 24 DCR 406; Mar. 16, 1989, D.C. Law 7-228, § 3(d), 36 DCR 754; Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-212, § 402, 43 DCR 4962, effective upon the first meeting of the Board under § 32-262.4.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

1981 Ed., § 32-231.

1973 Ed., § 32-1331.

Emergency Act Amendments

See notes to § 44-1901.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-212, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 44-1901.

Miscellaneous Notes

D.C. Law 1-134, title III, § 301, eff. May 13, 1977, added §§ 32-231 to 32-236 [1981 Ed.].

D.C. Law 11-212, title IV, § 402 (43 DCR 4962), eff. April 9, 1997, provides:

"The D.C. General Hospital Commission Act, effective May 13, 1977 (D.C. Law 1- 134; D.C. Code § 32-201 et seq. [1981 Ed.]), is repealed."

Title V, § 501(c) of D.C. Law 11-212, provides:

"(c) Section 402 shall become effective upon the first meeting of the Board pursuant to section 204(h)."

§ 44-1932. MEDICAL DIRECTOR; APPOINTMENT; DUTIES.[REPEALED]

(May 13, 1977, D.C. Law 1-134, title III, § 302, 24 DCR 406; Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-212, § 402, 43 DCR 4962, effective upon the first meeting of the Board under § 32-262.4.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 32-232.

1973 Ed., § 32-1332.

Emergency Act Amendments

See notes to § 44-1901.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-212, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 44-1901.

Miscellaneous Notes

D.C. Law 1-134, title III, § 301, eff. May 13, 1977, added §§ 32-231 to 32-236 [1981 Ed.].

D.C. Law 11-212, title IV, § 402 (43 DCR 4962), eff. April 9, 1997, provides:

"The D.C. General Hospital Commission Act, effective May 13, 1977 (D.C. Law 1- 134; D.C. Code § 32-201 et seq. [1981 Ed.]), is repealed."

Title V, § 501(c) of D.C. Law 11-212, provides:

"(c) Section 402 shall become effective upon the first meeting of the Board pursuant to section 204(h)."

§ 44-1933. STAFF.[REPEALED]

(May 13, 1977, D.C. Law 1-134, title III, § 303, 24 DCR 406; Mar. 16, 1989, D.C. Law 7-228, § 3(e), 36 DCR 754; Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-212, § 402, 43 DCR 4962, effective upon the first meeting of the Board under § 32-262.4.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 32-233.

1973 Ed., § 32-1333.

Emergency Act Amendments

See notes to § 44-1901.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-212, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 44-1901.

Miscellaneous Notes

D.C. Law 1-134, title III, § 301, eff. May 13, 1977, added §§ 32-231 to 32-236 [1981 Ed.].

D.C. Law 11-212, title IV, § 402 (43 DCR 4962), eff. April 9, 1997, provides:

"The D.C. General Hospital Commission Act, effective May 13, 1977 (D.C. Law 1- 134; D.C. Code § 32-201 et seq. [1981 Ed.]), is repealed."

Title V, § 501(c) of D.C. Law 11-212, provides:

"(c) Section 402 shall become effective upon the first meeting of the Board pursuant to section 204(h)."

§ 44-1934. PERSONNEL SYSTEM. [REPEALED]

(May 13, 1977, D.C. Law 1-134, title III, § 304, 24 DCR 406; Mar. 16, 1989, D.C. Law 7-228, § 3(b), 36 DCR 754; Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-212, § 402, 43 DCR 4962, effective upon the first meeting of the Board under § 32- 262.4.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 32-234.

1973 Ed., § 32-1334.

Emergency Act Amendments

See notes to § 44-1901.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-212, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 44-1901.

Miscellaneous Notes

D.C. Law 1-134, title III, § 301, eff. May 13, 1977, added §§ 32-231 to 32-236 [1981 Ed.].

D.C. Law 11-212, title IV, § 402 (43 DCR 4962), eff. April 9, 1997, provides:

"The D.C. General Hospital Commission Act, effective May 13, 1977 (D.C. Law 1- 134; D.C. Code § 32-201 et seq. [1981 Ed.]), is repealed."

Title V, § 501(c) of D.C. Law 11-212, provides:

"(c) Section 402 shall become effective upon the first meeting of the Board pursuant to section 204(h)."

§ 44-1935. TRANSFER OF POSITIONS AND FUNDS. [REPEALED]

(May 13, 1977, D.C. Law 1-134, title III, § 305, 24 DCR 406; Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-212, § 402, 43 DCR 4962, effective upon the first meeting of the Board under § 32-262.4.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 32-235.

1973 Ed., § 32-1335.

Emergency Act Amendments

See notes to § 44-1901.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-212, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 44-1901.

Miscellaneous Notes

D.C. Law 1-134, title III, § 301, eff. May 13, 1977, added §§ 32-231 to 32-236 [1981 Ed.].

D.C. Law 11-212, title IV, § 402 (43 DCR 4962), eff. April 9, 1997, provides:

"The D.C. General Hospital Commission Act, effective May 13, 1977 (D.C. Law 1- 134; D.C. Code § 32-201 et seq. [1981 Ed.]), is repealed."

Title V, § 501(c) of D.C. Law 11-212, provides:

"(c) Section 402 shall become effective upon the first meeting of the Board pursuant to section 204(h)."

§ 44-1936. DISCRIMINATION PROHIBITED.[REPEALED]

(May 13, 1977, D.C. Law 1-134, title III, § 306, 24 DCR 406; Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-212, § 402, 43 DCR 4962, effective upon the first meeting of the Board under § 32-262.4.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 32-236.

1973 Ed., § 32-1336.

Emergency Act Amendments

See notes to § 44-1901.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-212, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 44-1901.

Miscellaneous Notes

D.C. Law 1-134, title III, § 301, eff. May 13, 1977, added §§ 32-231 to 32-236 [1981 Ed.].

D.C. Law 11-212, title IV, § 402 (43 DCR 4962), eff. April 9, 1997, provides:

"The D.C. General Hospital Commission Act, effective May 13, 1977 (D.C. Law 1- 134; D.C. Code § 32-201 et seq. [1981 Ed.]), is repealed."

Title V, § 501(c) of D.C. Law 11-212, provides:

"(c) Section 402 shall become effective upon the first meeting of the Board pursuant to section 204(h)."

SUBCHAPTER IV. HOSPITAL FINANCES.

§ 44-1941. BUDGETS AND APPROPRIATIONS; BILLS FOR SERVICES.[REPEALED]

(May 13, 1977, D.C. Law 1-134, title IV, § 401, 24 DCR 406; Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-212, § 402, 43 DCR 4962, effective upon the first meeting of the Board under § 32-262.4.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 32-241.

1973 Ed., § 32-1341.

Emergency Act Amendments

See notes to § 44-1901.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-212, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 44-1901.

Miscellaneous Notes

D.C. Law 1-134, title IV, § 401, eff. May 13, 1977, added §§ 32-241 to 32-243 [1981 Ed.].

D.C. Law 11-212, title IV, § 402 (43 DCR 4962), eff. April 9, 1997, provides:

"The D.C. General Hospital Commission Act, effective May 13, 1977 (D.C. Law 1- 134; D.C. Code § 32-201 et seq. [1981 Ed.]), is repealed."

Title V, § 501(c) of D.C. Law 11-212, provides:

"(c) Section 402 shall become effective upon the first meeting of the Board pursuant to section 204(h)."

§ 44-1942. ESTABLISHMENT OF D.C. GENERAL HOSPITAL FUND; DEPOSIT AND TRANSFER OF MONIES; BILLING RECEIPTS; CAPITAL DEBT SERVICE; FEDERAL PROVISIONS NOT AFFECTED.[REPEALED]

(May 13, 1977, D.C. Law 1-134, title IV, § 402, 24 DCR 406; Nov. 25, 1993, D.C. Law 10-65, § 301(d), 40

DCR 7351; Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-212, § 402, 43 DCR 4962, effective upon the first meeting of the Board under § 32- 262.4.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 32-242.

1973 Ed., § 32-1342.

Emergency Act Amendments

See notes to § 44-1901.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-212, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 44-1901.

Miscellaneous Notes

D.C. Law 1-134, title IV, § 401, eff. May 13, 1977, added §§ 32-241 to 32-243 [1981 Ed.].

D.C. Law 11-212, title IV, § 402 (43 DCR 4962), eff. April 9, 1997, provides:

"The D.C. General Hospital Commission Act, effective May 13, 1977 (D.C. Law 1- 134; D.C. Code § 32-201 et seq. [1981 Ed.]), is repealed."

Title V, § 501(c) of D.C. Law 11-212, provides:

"(c) Section 402 shall become effective upon the first meeting of the Board pursuant to section 204(h)."

§ 44-1943. AUDITS.[REPEALED]

(May 13, 1977, D.C. Law 1-134, title IV, § 403, 24 DCR 406; June 30, 1978, D.C. Law 2-89, § 2, 24 DCR 9756; Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-212, § 402, 43 DCR 4962, effective upon the first meeting of the Board under § 44- 1102.04.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 32-243.

1973 Ed., § 32-1343.

Emergency Act Amendments

See notes to § 44-1901.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-212, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 44-1901.

Miscellaneous Notes

D.C. Law 1-134, title IV, § 401, eff. May 13, 1977, added §§ 32-241 to 32-243 [1981 Ed.].

D.C. Law 11-212, title IV, § 402 (43 DCR 4962), eff. April 9, 1997, provides:

"The D.C. General Hospital Commission Act, effective May 13, 1977 (D.C. Law 1- 134; D.C. Code § 32-201 et seq. [1981 Ed.]), is repealed."

Title V, § 501(c) of D.C. Law 11-212, provides:

"(c) Section 402 shall become effective upon the first meeting of the Board pursuant to section 204(h)."

SUBCHAPTER V. MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS.

§ 44-1951. PURCHASING.[REPEALED]

(May 13, 1977, D.C. Law 1-134, title V, § 501, 24 DCR 406; June 30, 1978, D.C. Law 2-89, § 2, 24 DCR 9756; Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-212, § 402, 43 DCR 4962, effective upon the first meeting of the Board under § 32-262.4.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

1981 Ed., § 32-251.

1973 Ed., § 32-1351.

Emergency Act Amendments

See notes following § 44-1901.

For temporary amendment of section, see § 4(a) of the Confirmation Emergency Amendment Act of 1999 (D.C. Act 13-25, March 15, 1999, 46 DCR 2971).

For temporary amendment of section, see § 301(b) of the Police Officers, Fire Fighters, and Teachers Retirement Benefit Replacement Plan and Fiscal Year 1998 Revised Budget Support Act of 1997 Technical Amendments Emergency Act of 1998 (D.C. Act 12-351, May 20, 1998, 45 DCR 3673), and § 301(b) of the Police Officers, Fire Fighters, and Teachers Retirement Benefit Replacement Plan and Fiscal Year 1998 Revised Budget Support Act of 1997 Technical Amendments Congressional Review Emergency Act of 1998 (D.C. Act 12-432, August 6, 1998, 45 DCR 5920).

For temporary amendment of section, see § 4 of the Establishment of Council Contract Review Criteria and Budget Support Legislative Review Emergency Amendment Act of 1998 (D.C. Act 12-500, December 2, 1998, ____ DCR ___).

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-212, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 44-1901.

Miscellaneous Notes

D.C. Law 1-134, title V, § 502, eff. May 13, 1977, added this section.

D.C. Law 11-212, title IV, § 402 (43 DCR 4962), eff. April 9, 1997, provides:

"The D.C. General Hospital Commission Act, effective May 13, 1977 (D.C. Law 1- 134; D.C. Code § 32-201 et seq. [1981 Ed.]), is repealed."

Title V, § 501(c) of D.C. Law 11-212, provides:

"(c) Section 402 shall become effective upon the first meeting of the Board pursuant to section 204(h)."

D.C. Law 11-259, title III, § 315(b) (44 DCR 1423), eff. April 15, 1997, also repealed § 32-251 [1981 Ed.].

§ 44-1952. ANNUAL REPORTS. [REPEALED]

(May 13, 1977, D.C. Law 1-134, title V, § 502, 24 DCR 406; Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-212, § 402, 43 DCR 4962, effective upon the first meeting of the Board under § 32-262.4.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 32-252.

1973 Ed., § 32-1352.

Emergency Act Amendments

See notes following § 44-1901.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-212, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 44-1901.

Miscellaneous Notes

D.C. Law 1-134, title V, § 502, eff. May 13, 1977, added this section.

D.C. Law 11-212, title IV, § 402 (43 DCR 4962), eff. April 9, 1997, provides:

"The D.C. General Hospital Commission Act, effective May 13, 1977 (D.C. Law 1- 134; D.C. Code § 32-201 et seq. [1981 Ed.]), is repealed."

Title V, § 501(c) of D.C. Law 11-212, provides:

"(c) Section 402 shall become effective upon the first meeting of the Board pursuant to section 204(h)."

D.C. Law 11-259, title III, § 315(b) (44 DCR 1423), eff. April 15, 1997, also repealed § 32-251 [1981 Ed.].

§ 44-1953. TASK FORCE; APPOINTMENT; STUDY; REPORT AND RECOMMENDATIONS.[REPEALED]

(May 13, 1977, D.C. Law 1-134, title V, § 503, 24 DCR 406; Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-212, § 402, 43 DCR 4962, effective upon the first meeting of the Board under § 32-262.4.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 32-253.

1973 Ed., § 32-1353.

Emergency Act Amendments

See notes following § 44-1901.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-212, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 44-1901.

Miscellaneous Notes

D.C. Law 1-134, title V, § 502, eff. May 13, 1977, added this section.

D.C. Law 11-212, title IV, § 402 (43 DCR 4962), eff. April 9, 1997, provides:

"The D.C. General Hospital Commission Act, effective May 13, 1977 (D.C. Law 1- 134; D.C. Code § 32-201 et seq. [1981 Ed.]), is repealed."

Title V, § 501(c) of D.C. Law 11-212, provides:

"(c) Section 402 shall become effective upon the first meeting of the Board pursuant to section 204(h)."

D.C. Law 11-259, title III, § 315(b) (44 DCR 1423), eff. April 15, 1997, also repealed § 32-251 [1981 Ed.].

§ 44-1954. DISCLOSURE OF REPORTS. [REPEALED]

(May 13, 1977, D.C. Law 1-134, title V, § 504, 24 DCR 406; Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-212, § 402, 43 DCR 4962, effective upon the first meeting of the Board under § 32-262.4.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 32-254.

1973 Ed., § 32-1354.

Emergency Act Amendments

See notes following § 44-1901.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-212, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 44-1901.

Miscellaneous Notes

D.C. Law 1-134, title V, § 502, eff. May 13, 1977, added this section.

D.C. Law 11-212, title IV, § 402 (43 DCR 4962), eff. April 9, 1997, provides:

"The D.C. General Hospital Commission Act, effective May 13, 1977 (D.C. Law 1- 134; D.C. Code § 32-201 et seq. [1981 Ed.]), is repealed."

Title V, § 501(c) of D.C. Law 11-212, provides:

"(c) Section 402 shall become effective upon the first meeting of the Board pursuant to section 204(h)."

D.C. Law 11-259, title III, § 315(b) (44 DCR 1423), eff. April 15, 1997, also repealed § 32-251 [1981 Ed.].

§ 44-1955. CONFIDENTIALITY OF MEDICAL RECORDS AND INFORMATION.[REPEALED]

(May 13, 1977, D.C. Law 1-134, title V, § 505, 24 DCR 406; July 8, 1988, D.C. Law 7-132, § 2, 35 DCR 4108; Mar. 16, 1989, D.C. Law 7-198, § 2, 36 DCR 1; Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-212, § 402, 43 DCR 4962, effective upon the first meeting of the Board under § 32-262.4.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

1981 Ed., § 32-255.

1973 Ed., § 32-1355.

Emergency Act Amendments

See notes following § 44-1901.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-212, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 44-1901.

Miscellaneous Notes

D.C. Law 1-134, title V, § 502, eff. May 13, 1977, added this section.

D.C. Law 11-212, title IV, § 402 (43 DCR 4962), eff. April 9, 1997, provides:

"The D.C. General Hospital Commission Act, effective May 13, 1977 (D.C. Law 1- 134; D.C. Code § 32-201 et seq. [1981 Ed.]), is repealed."

Title V, § 501(c) of D.C. Law 11-212, provides:

"(c) Section 402 shall become effective upon the first meeting of the Board pursuant to section 204(h)."

D.C. Law 11-259, title III, § 315(b) (44 DCR 1423), eff. April 15, 1997, also repealed § 32-251 [1981 Ed.].

§ 44-1956. COORDINATION BETWEEN FACILITIES.[REPEALED]

(May 13, 1977, D.C. Law 1-134, title V, § 506, 24 DCR 406; Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-212, § 402, 43 DCR 4962, effective upon the first meeting of the Board under § 32-262.4.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 32-256.

1973 Ed., § 32-1356.

Emergency Act Amendments

See notes following § 44-1901.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-212, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 44-1901.

Miscellaneous Notes

D.C. Law 1-134, title V, § 502, eff. May 13, 1977, added this section.

D.C. Law 11-212, title IV, § 402 (43 DCR 4962), eff. April 9, 1997, provides:

"The D.C. General Hospital Commission Act, effective May 13, 1977 (D.C. Law 1- 134; D.C. Code § 32-201 et seq. [1981 Ed.]), is repealed."

Title V, § 501(c) of D.C. Law 11-212, provides:

"(c) Section 402 shall become effective upon the first meeting of the Board pursuant to section 204(h)."

D.C. Law 11-259, title III, § 315(b) (44 DCR 1423), eff. April 15, 1997, also repealed § 32-251 [1981 Ed.].

§ 44-1957. SEVERABILITY.[REPEALED]

(May 13, 1977, D.C. Law 1-134, title V, § 507, 24 DCR 406; Apr. 9, 1997, D.C. Law 11-212, § 402, 43 DCR 4962, effective upon the first meeting of the Board under § 32-262.4.)

HISTORICAL AND STATUTORY NOTES

Prior Codifications

1981 Ed., § 32-257.

1973 Ed., § 32-1357.

Emergency Act Amendments

See notes following § 44-1901.

Legislative History of Laws

For legislative history of D.C. Law 11-212, see Historical and Statutory Notes following § 44-1901.

Miscellaneous Notes

D.C. Law 1-134, title V, § 502, eff. May 13, 1977, added this section.

D.C. Law 11-212, title IV, § 402 (43 DCR 4962), eff. April 9, 1997, provides:

"The D.C. General Hospital Commission Act, effective May 13, 1977 (D.C. Law 1- 134; D.C. Code § 32-201 et seq. [1981 Ed.]), is repealed."

Title V, § 501(c) of D.C. Law 11-212, provides:

"(c) Section 402 shall become effective upon the first meeting of the Board pursuant to section 204(h)."

D.C. Law 11-259, title III, § 315(b) (44 DCR 1423), eff. April 15, 1997, also repealed § 32-251 [1981 Ed.].